Clarifications to Bidder’s Questions:
Wye Valley (Derbyshire) Camping and Caravan Site Opportunities for Nature Recovery
	1
	Can I confirm that the budget for this work is £49,999
	We are required to put a range value in to indicate whether we anticipate the spend to be more or less than £50k (£50k is one of our thresholds that indicates what type of procurement process we will be required to use).  We anticipate quotes for this project will come in at significantly less than this

	2
	The stated response date is 23/08/24 – is there likely to be an extension to this or is this likely to remain as the submission date?
	This is likely to remain as the deadline although I appreciate the summer holidays can be tricky for people, so depending on any feedback we get we may review this but at the present time please 23/08/24 as the date

	3
	Do you already have contact and good relationships with the campsites?
	We are not in contact with any of the campsites, the RFQ states that the successful contractor will be required to make contact

	4
	Are there any groups, or associations, that the campsite owners are part of to help guide this research and avoid having to meet/speak with all 40 campsites?
	I am not aware of such an association, but this would be down to the researcher to investigate.  Finding an effective and suitable way to speak to the campsites would be part of the study design which the researchers would need to come up with.  

	5
	Are you anticipating the researchers to visit all 40 campsites in person, or will questionnaires and online workshops suffice?  
	We would consider either method or a combination as long as the relevant data could be collected effectively

	6
	How have the campsites been picked?  
	A list and map of campsites within the project area has been provided with the documents on Contract Finder.  This might not be a definitive list of every business in the area but should be a very good starting point.  We have not been in contact with any of these sites and this list is provided as a guide only

	7
	Is it all campsites within the study area?
	Every campsite might not be suitable for inclusion in the project, but we would expect a good sample size in order to get the best possible results.  The more sites making space for nature across the project area, then the greater gains for nature




